
From: 	 Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) [Contractor] 
To: 	 Figueroa, Jesse (USAAZ) 
Sent: 	 5/6/2011 1:55:05 PM 
Subject: 	 RE: LAST LOOK - Terry Release 

Public affairs PAO. 

From: Figueroa, Jesse (USAAZ) 
Sent: Friday, May 06, 2011 10:46 AM 
To: Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) [Contractor] 
Subject: RE: LAST LOOK - Terry Release 

Who in DC is giving this input? 

From: Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) [Contractor] 
Sent: Friday, May 06, 2011 10:45 AM 
To: Evans, John (USAAZ) 3; Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ); Granoff, Liza 
(USAAZ); Figueroa, Jesse (USAAZ) 
Subject: Re: LAST LOOK - Terry Release 
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From: Evans, John (USAAZ) 3 
Sent: Friday, May 06, 2011 01:31 PM 
To: Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) [Contractor]; Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ); 
Granoff, Liza (USAAZ); Figueroa, Jesse (USAAZ) 
Subject: RE: LAST LOOK - Terry Release 
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From: Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) [Contractor] 
Sent: Friday, May 06, 2011 9:52 AM 
To: Evans, John (USAAZ) 3; Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ); Granoff, Liza 
(USAAZ); Figueroa, Jesse (USAAZ) 
Subject: LAST LOOK - Terry Release 
Importance: High 
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Robbie 

Qffice I .  the United States Attorney, Dennis K. Burke 

District of Arizona 

AZ0285348 

DOJ-FF-31301 
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